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March 9, 1961 .

TO: Vice President Lyndon B. Johnson

FROM:  Senator James O. Eastland

As you will note from the attached tract of the Cinema Educational
Guild, Inc., 200 names are listed. Information on these individuals
is scattered through the following hearings:

House Committee on Un-American Activities
. Hearings regarding the Communist Infiltration of the Motion
3 Picture Industry, October 1947.

- Communist Infiltration of Hollywéod Motion Picture Industry,
Parts 1, 2, 3, 4,5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10,

P

Communist Methods of Infiltration (Entertaimnent). Parts
1 and 2,

Investigation of So-Called '"Black Listing' in Entertainment
Industry -- Report of the Fund for the Republic, Inc.,
Parts 1, 2, and 3.

Senate Internal Securit Subcommitt'ce
Subversive Infiltration of Radio, Television and the
Entertainment Industry, Parts 1 and 2.

The above hearings :arev available in any large library.

Information which has reached us indicates that Myron Fagan and
his Cinema Educational Guild, Inc. is something of a racket and not
a reputable organization.
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